
“There is not a village in America, however badly planned at first, 
or ill-built afterwards, that may not be redeemed, in a great measure, 

by the aid of shade trees in the streets … and it is never too late 
or too early to project improvements of this kind.” 

Andrew Jackson Downing (1815-1852) 

AGENDA 
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 

TREES AND PUBLIC GREENERY COMMITTEE 
8:00 AM – Wednesday, February 11, 2026  

City Hall, Conference Room A and via Zoom 
 

To register in advance for this webinar via Zoom:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_hB1WBP0hTH68Ttd6lICTzg 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing 
information about joining the webinar. 

 
1. Acceptance of Minutes for January 14, 2026 meeting 
2. Removal requests:  

• 45 Pleasant Point Rd: 2 river birch, fair-to-good condition, removal requested by resident. 
The new owner of this property is planning a renovation and will include the removal of 
these trees. They are multi-stem trees with typical dieback. (See included proposed 
landscaping plan.) 

• 484 Union St: 1 fire cherry, fair condition, removal requested by resident. Black knot is 
widespread throughout the canopy. Control through pruning will result in a heavily 
reduced tree. 

• Hislop Park, Preble Way: 3 Norway maple, 1 black cherry, fair conditions, removals 
requested by Eversource, removals recommended by the City. Utility infrastructure 
improvement requires the removals of these trees. 

• Preble Way Pump Station, near Hislop Park: 2 Norway maple, fair conditions, removals 
requested by Eversource, removals recommended by the City. Utility infrastructure 
improvement requires the removals of these trees. 

• 18 Sewall Dr: 1 Norway maple, poor condition, removal requested and recommended by 
the City. There is a large wound located at the base of the tree and several instances of 
storm failure. This tree is next to a trail that leads to the tree farm. 

• Prescott Park, near The Prop building: 2 Norway maple, poor conditions, removals 
requested and recommended by the City. Both trees have previous instances of storm 
failure. One of the trees is leaning significantly and the other is very top heavy. There are 
many targets surrounding the trees and pedestrian targets increase in the warmer months. 

• 420 Lincoln Ave on Willow Ln: 1 silver maple, poor condition, removal requested and 
recommended by the City. The tree is declining and has been reduced previously. The tree 
may have been negatively impacted during the Lincoln Ave renovation in 2012.  

3. Old Business: 
4. New Business: 
5. Public Comment 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Patricia Bagley, Chair 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_hB1WBP0hTH68Ttd6lICTzg


 

Minutes of the 
City of Portsmouth’s 

Trees and Public Greenery Committee Meeting 
January 14, 2026 

 
Members Present: Chair Patricia Bagley; Vice-Chair Michael Griffin; Director of Public 
Works Peter Rice; Assistant Mayor Joanna Kelley-Adams; City Tree Supervisor/Arborist 
Maxwell Wiater; A. J. Dupere, Deborah Chag, Scott McDermott and Ian Hanley 
 
Members Excused: Dennis Souto 
 
 
Chair Bagley called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.   
 
1. Acceptance of the December 10 Meeting Minutes    

Chair Bagley asked for a motion. Assistant Mayor Kelley-Adams moved to approve the 
December 20 meeting minutes as presented, seconded by Vice-Chair Griffin. The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
2. Tree Removal Requests  

There were no tree removal requests. 

3. Old Business 

Conversation Regarding City Hall Spruce Tree, Including Review of a Third-party 
Tree Risk Assessment.   
 
Mr. Wiater told the Committee that the consultant was Tim Bergquist of TimBer Property 
Consulting. He reminded the Committee that the resident’s concern was if the tree fell, it 
could domino into a neighboring tree that could fall onto her property. He said Mr. 
Bergquist stated that there was root flare with proper healthy taper and no indication of 
fungal decay or lifting of the root plate, so he concluded that whole tree failure was not a 
reality at this point. Mr. Wiater agreed that the tree had no major health or safety 
concerns. He said he noted some minor structural concerns about the two leaders but that 
they did not indicate any signs of splitting. He said the tree also has an extended branch 
that could break off in a high wind, so he recommended reducing that branch and then 
aerially inspecting the situation. He concluded that there were no structural or health 
concerns with the tree that would require its removal and that the tree should be allowed 
to continue to exist. He said if its health changed, the Committee could review it again. 
He said the tree could be pruned within the week if the weather cooperated. 
 
Donna Acox phoned in and said she appreciated that a consultant was hired. She said she 
was satisfied and hoped the assessment would help mitigate any risk to her property. 
 



January 14, 2026 Trees and Public Greenery Meeting Minutes Pg 2 
 

Gary Laurash of 18 Mt. Vernon Street was present. He said the tree abutted his property, 
and he thanked the Committee for taking the time to go through the process and reach a 
decision based on facts. 
 
Chair Bagley asked for a motion. Mr. Rice moved to accept the recommendations and 
have Mr. Wiater implement them. Ms. Chag seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
4. New Business 

 
• Resident Elyse Hambacher has suggested a pet memorial known as “Furever 

Tree” be considered for a City space. Meeting packet includes article for 
additional context.  

Elyse Hambacher of 125 Elwyn Ave was present. She showed the Committee the video 
of a Hinoki Cypress tree in New York City’s Central Park that was known as the 
“Furever Tree”. She said it started in the mid-1980s in a secret location of Central Park 
and that the tree was recently cut down due to its decline. She said the idea of the tree 
was to honor past pets. She said her dog recently died and then she learned about the 
Furever Tree and thought it was a nice way to memorialize her pet as well as the pets of 
other citizens in Portsmouth. She reviewed some examples of the tree. Dog ashes and 
holiday ornaments were discussed. Mr. Dupere said ornaments broke tree buds and 
branches by hanging lights on the branches, dog ashes were toxic, and dog pee damaged 
tree roots. He said none of those issues were good for trees and thought it could place a 
burden on the City. He said the State had previous similar requests from citizens to bury 
dog ashes in the Urban Forestry Center. It was further discussed. Ms. Kelley-Adams 
suggested a piece of public art instead of a real tree. Assistant Mayor Kelley-Adams said 
she would be willing to work with Ms. Hambacher or a committee to see what could be 
done instead of a live tree, like a mural or a tree sculpture. Ms. Hambacher asked if an 
enclosure at the base of a tree would prevent people from planting their pets’ ashes. Mr. 
Dupere said it would not, and it was further discussed. Assistant Mayor Kelley-Adams 
said she could connect Ms. Hambacher with the Public Art Committee to discuss a piece 
of public art.  

Chair Bagley asked for a motion. Mr. Rice moved to further explore the idea and what it 
would take to implement it. Assistant Mayor Kelley-Adams seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously.  

• 2025 Year in Review, by the numbers. 

Mr. Wiater said there were 703 completed work orders in 2024 and 701 completed work 
orders in 2025. He said tree planting comprised most of the completed work orders in 
2025, and over 200 clearance prunes were done. He said the inventory system was being 
refined and that a lot of clearance pruning was done so far in 2026. Ash tree removals 
were discussed. Mr. Wiater said two members of his staff were now licensed arborists. 
He said he attended the Massachusetts Tree Wardens Association seminar and now had 
his Massachusetts license. 



January 14, 2026 Trees and Public Greenery Meeting Minutes Pg 3 
 

Other Topics Discussed 

• Mr. Dupere discussed workshops for volunteers for hands-on pruning and said he was 
directing a tree pruning that day. He said members of the Committee could also 
attend a pruning class, the first of which would be held in Manchester. He said tree 
prunings were usually held on the second and fourth Wednesdays of the month from 
10 to 2.  He said they would prune different tree species but would first focus on trees 
that had been neglected. He said there were currently about 900 volunteers from NH. 
 

• The spruce tree on City Hall property was further discussed. 
 

• As a follow-up to Ms. Chag’s initiative to identify trees in South Cemetery, Vice-
Chair Griffin distributed a document to the Committee that indicated 75 special trees 
that would be placed near key burial spaces. 
 

• Assistant Mayor Kelley-Adams asked whether the Pleasant Point landscape architect 
Robbie Woodburn had provided more information to the Committee. Mr. Wiater said 
he spoke to her and that she wanted to revisit the issue at the February meeting. 
 

5. Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 

Next meeting: Wednesday, February 11, 2026    
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:41 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Joann Breault 
Trees and Greenery Committee Meeting Minutes Taker 

 



Tree Removal Requests
February 11, 2026

Trees and Public Greenery Committee
Portsmouth, NH

Prepared by Max Wiater



45 Pleasant Point Rd

• 2 river birch, fair condition, removal 
requested by resident. The new 
owner of this property is planning a 
renovation and will include the 
removal of these trees. They are 
multi-stem trees with typical 
dieback and have been pruned for 
utility line clearance.

• Tree 1 of 2



45 Pleasant Point Rd

• Tree 2 of 2



 

 

 

December 12, 2025 

Kim Residence 

45 Pleasant Point Drive 

POTENTIAL TREE SPECIES TO REPLACE THREE BIRCHES  

 

 

• Liquidambar styraciflua – Sweet Gum - Native, beautiful tree with great fall 

color.  We would specify the variety that does not produce the “gumball” 

fruit, if available (Liquidambar styracifula ‘Rotundiloba’).   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Kim Residence 

45 Pleasant Point Drive 

Poten�al Tree Species to replace Birch 

December 12, 2025 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

• Nyssa sylvatica – Black Gum or Tupelo – Native, beautiful fall color. 

 

 
• Ginko biloba – Ginko Tree – Non native , they look a bit gauwky when they 

are young, but grow into terrific trees with bright yellow fall color 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Kim Residence 

45 Pleasant Point Drive 

Poten�al Tree Species to replace Birch 

December 12, 2025 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 



Residence

Garage Utility
Yard
DRAIN?

Plant
Bed

Plant
Bed

Plant
Bed

Plant
Bed

Plant
Bed

Plant
Bed

Plant
Bed

Porous
Paver

Driveway

Lawn

Lawn

Lawn

Lawn

Plant Bed

Plant
Bed

Plant
BedPlant

Bed

Porous
Paver
Patio

Plant
Bed

Plant
Bed

Plant
Bed

Turf

Gril
l

Mudroom

Raised
Plant
Bed

Fire Pit

Porous
Peastone

Patio

13

14

15

19

18

17

19

18

16

14

17

15

15

16 15

14

13

12 11

10

13

12

11

FFE 19.4

FFE 16.9

Plant
Bed

Proposed Pergola
120sf (40sf in setback)

Porous
Patio

19

17

17

16

11

12

13

10

14

13

1515

14

14

15

17

16 15 14

15

Plant
Bed

16

Grass Path

Existing walls to
remain and be
repointed and capped

Raised
Plant
Bed

Raised
Plant
Bed

Proposed porous paver walkway

dtl#sheet#

Plant
Bed

sht#

16

16

16

dtl#

sheet#

dt
l#

sh
ee
t#

Plant Bed

Pl
an

t B
ed

dtl#

sheet#

dtl#sheet#

dtl#sheet#

sculpture?

X

X

Existing trees to
be removed

L-1

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Scale:

Date:

Revisions:

RW

RW

scale

2026-01-21
FOR REVIEW

45
 P

le
as

an
t P

oi
nt

 D
ri

ve
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 C

O
N

CE
PT

A
ar

on
 a

nd
 S

hi
rle

y 
Ki

m

Sheet 1 of 1
© 2025  Woodburn & Company Landscape Architecture, LLC

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

RC
H

IT
EC

TU
RE

10
3 

Ke
nt

 P
la

ce
   

N
ew

m
ar

ke
t, 

N
ew

 H
am

ps
hi

re
   

  P
ho

ne
: 6

03
.6

59
.5

94
9

200 52 10

FOR REVIEW

ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1095

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1498

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1496

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1171

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1512

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1384

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1385

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1387

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1388

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1097

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1499

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1006

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCRB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1007

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCRB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCRB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1009

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCRB EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1344

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1345

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP EL





484 Union St

• 1 fire cherry, fair condition, removal 
requested by resident. Black knot is 
widespread throughout the canopy. 
Fungal control by pruning will result 
in a heavily reduced tree.



Hislop Park

• 3 Norway maple, 1 black cherry, fair 
conditions, removals requested by 
Eversource, removals 
recommended by the City. Utility 
infrastructure improvement requires 
the removals of these trees.



Preble Way Pump Station, 
near Hislop Park

• 2 Norway maple, fair conditions, 
removals requested by Eversource, 
removals recommended by the City. 
Utility infrastructure improvement 
requires the removals of these trees.



18 Sewall Dr

• 1 Norway maple, poor condition, 
removal requested and 
recommended by the City. There is a 
large wound located at the base of 
the tree and several instances of 
storm failure. This tree is next to a 
trail that leads to the tree farm.



Prescott Park, near The Prop 
building

• 2 Norway maple, poor conditions, 
removals requested and recommended by 
the City. Both trees have previous 
instances of storm failure. One of the trees 
is very top heavy (1 of 2) and the other is 
leaning significantly (2 of 2). There are 
many targets surrounding the trees and 
pedestrian targets increase in the warmer 
months.

• Tree 1 of 2



Prescott Park, near The Prop 
building

• Tree 2 of 2



420 Lincoln Ave on Willow 
Ln

• 1 silver maple, poor condition, 
removal requested and 
recommended by the City. The tree 
is declining and has been reduced 
previously. The tree may have been 
negatively impacted during the 
Lincoln Ave renovation in 2012. 


	T&G Agenda 2026.02.11.pdf
	2025-10-21 45 Pleasant Point Drive - Kim -Landscape Concept Color.pdf
	2026-01-21 45 Pleasant Point Drive - Landscape Plan-L-1 Landscape Concept- PROGRESS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	L-1 Landscape Concept


	2025-12-12 45 Pleasant Point Drive - trees.pdf
	T&G Meeting Tree Removals Feb 11, 2026.pdf
	Tree Removal Requests�February 11, 2026
	45 Pleasant Point Rd
	45 Pleasant Point Rd
	484 Union St
	Hislop Park
	Preble Way Pump Station, near Hislop Park
	18 Sewall Dr
	Prescott Park, near The Prop building
	Prescott Park, near The Prop building
	420 Lincoln Ave on Willow Ln

	1-14-2026 T&G meeting minutes DRAFT.pdf

